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Translated by Waldemar 

Kowalski, prof at Kielc History College, Poland

There is only sparse information concerning the synagogue in publications on the history of Tarnobrzeg and its Jews. A brief reference can be found in the book by Kazimierz Kuśnierz, Tarnobrzeg, historia rozwoju przestrzennego. The first temple was founded in the times of the town’s establishment, and a cemetery was created soon afterwards. A Jewish school was placed in Sienkiewicz St. that went much irregularly from the market eastward. The street was drawn on a cadastral plan. The plan, moreover, included the temple in the form of a small-elongated rectangle, different than known from a later source of 1914. This may testify then to a restoration of the temple in the second half of the 19th century, possibly after the 1862 fire. 

A large cemetery was located eastward. Artur Bata and Hanna Lawera briefly mention the Tarnobrzeg temple in the book Tarnobrzeg i okolice (Krosno, 1998). „The synagogue that was erected by 1870, after WW II was adapted to the Public Library repository, and its architecture was hugely transformed on that occasion”. Adam F. Baran in his article  “Tarnobrzeg – szalom” describes the temple and its frescos, which are presented in photographs from a collection of The Jewish Historical Institute in Warsaw. No source indications concerning a former, probably wooden temple are available. Tarnobrzeskie Zeszyty Historyczne 1.6 (1991) – the time of the synagogue’s erection unknown. It was used as granary after WW II, and converted to a library in the 1970s. 

The most ample description of the history of  Tarnobrzeg temple is provided by Ewa Rzetecka, Ewidencja cmentarza żydowskiego w Tarnobrzegu przy ul. Sienkiewicza that was prepared at Biuro Dokumentacji Historyczno-Konserwatorskiej w Warszawie (a copy of the work is available at their branch in Tarnobrzeg). Its possible history was reconstructed with the help of archival materials. Because a prayer for the 1656 slain Tarnobrzeg Jews was annually repeated in the Sandomierz temple, the Tarnobrzeg shrine seems not to have existed at that time yet. In a result of King August’s decree issued in 1712, Jews expelled from Sandomierz settled in Tarnobrzeg in large numbers. This spurred a need to create a temple, which could have been put up by 1725. This temple was burned during the great fire in 1862, which devastated a major part of the town.
Between 1862 and 1870 a new brick synagogue was erected, most probable in the place where the old one had been located. The new temple was mentioned the first time by the council in 1870. The council’s record (Archiwum Państwowe w Sandomierzy, MS 7) informs that the mayor asked the councilors if the way to the temple could be widen. The same record mentions a rearrangement of adjacent buildings, which information was written down on 13 August 1872. The synagogue was refurbished in 1936 and this cost 600 zl (AP Przemyśl, MS 128). During WW II a workshop of Bermann Co. was placed there. After the war a granary was located there, and following a substantial restoration in 1970 that changed its architectural décor the building was turned to a library on 25 May 1972.
